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From: Heidi Cowcher <admin2@crispwireless.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2025 3:34 PM
Subject: CRISP Wireless Tower Update

Afternoon Tower Owners

I am pleased to advise that all towers and containers are now completed at all sites in this project.

Our technicians are now finalising the commissioning of all radios and equipment and completing all the fit-
out inside each of the containers. This takes around a month, hopefully sooner with any luck.

Once the towers are fully operational, we test them for around a week to iron out any potential 'glitches' to 
ensure that the connections are seamless between the towers.

I anticipate that within the next month, our friendly admin team will contact each of you to confirm your 
requirements in relation to the free services offered as part of the land access agreement.

Should you have any queries at all, please do not hesitate to contact our friendly office team on 6809 2100, 

or by return email to me.

We look forward to working with you as we bring greater connectivity opportunities to our community.

Kind Regards

Heidi

Heidi Cowcher

Grant Manager

08 6809 2100
crispwireless.com.au 
Suite 4 | 2 Williams Road
Narrogin | 6312
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We're LOCAL and WE CARE
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Low latency, reliable internet services
through NBN to reach even more
regional & rural customers

Phone Number:

08 6809 2100

Website:
crispwireless.com.au

22224
Our Services:

@ unlimited data
@ No Lock in contract
@ Fibre connect upgrade

@ Local support team
















